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DATE: November 23, 2005 CLERK
TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services N
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Shannon Hudson, Regulatory Analyst) (&
RE: Docket No. 050586-SU Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by Crooked Lake

Park Sewerage Company
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Please include the attached correspondence into the docket stated above.
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Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company T e
227 Caloosa Lake Cir N e St
Lake Wales, FL 33859-8605
(863)638-3117 Home O5HOY I8 AMII: 37
(863)605-1047 Cell
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November 9, 2005

Troy T. Rendell

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket 050586SU
Dear Troy,

Since requesting the staff-assisted rate case May 5, 2005, property adjacent to Crooked
Lake Park Sewerage property has been sold. | am in the process of trying to contact the
new owners to determine whether the property will be developed as single family
residences.

I am requesting that the audit, the public meeting, and the engineering report for the staff-
assisted rate case be postponed for ninety days, in order for me to determine the intentions
of the new owners regarding development and the implications of that development and
its effect on the sewer plant.

| appreciate your assistance in this matter.
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Kenneth Knowlton President
Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Company
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